Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

That's great. Thanks. Will update

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 201
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 29, 2018 4:53 PM

Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

RE: UPDATE to the student housing issues note

8 4:20 PM

Subject: UPDATE to the student housing issues note

Hi Sarah,

Program has come in with a belated update to the student housing issues note we sent over for the QP binder. The

attached note is the most recent...
Thanks,

Stephen

Stephen Binder | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications & Publi

¢ Engagement

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.1857 |email: stephen.binder@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Issues scan - due Thurs end of day
Thanks

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Issues scan - due Thurs end of day

Hi Sarah — I don’t think there’s anything else that | can think of that’s a live issue right now... I'll let you know if anything
comes to mind though! Sarah.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Issues scan - due Thurs end of day

Hi Sarah,
Premier will be doing media in Vancouver at an announcement on Tuesday.
Do you have any topics to flag that he should have KMs on — other than the two we’ve been chatting about today?

Deadline for materials is end of day tomorrow (Thursday). Please send them to Tim Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca),
s.22

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Issues scan - due Thurs end of day

Hi Paul and Eric,
Premier will be doing media in Vancouver at an announcement on Tuesday.

Could you flip me the KMs from today’s announcement, along with any specific Qs he should be prepped for? Materials
on any other specific issues he should know about are also welcome.

Deadline for materials is end of day tomorrow (Thursday). Please send them to Tim Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca),
s.22

Congrats on today.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Meghan,

Premier will be doing media in Vancouver at an announcement on Tuesday.

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 29, 2018 3:26 PM

McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Issues scan - due Thurs end of day

Do you have any topics to flag that he should have KMs on?

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

Hi Jennifer,

Premier will be doing media in Vancouver at an announcement on Tuesday.

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 29, 2018 3:22 PM
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

Sent: August 29, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: RE: PLS Review: IN: Building Codes

Attachments: IN_AEST_Building Codes_Aug29_11am-MS_sm.docx

My suggestions attached. Feel free to give me a call .

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: PLS Review: IN: Building Codes

Hi Sarah,

Attached is an IN on the B.C Building Codes price increases. | have made some changes but would like your advice.
Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
directs-17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Session prep - QP
s.15

Wed 2018-08-29 2:00 PM
Wed 2018-08-29 2:30 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca); Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie

IRR:EX (AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca); Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 28, 2018 2:15 PM

Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
RE: UBCM IN - Derelict School Buildings

Thank you very much Sean! They look great.

No need to send all together, all sorted. Thanks jumping into action!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: UBCM IN - Derelict School Buildings

Hi Sarah, sorry again for the delay, here is our 2" UBCM resolution IN. Do you want me to send it all again in one
package? Just let me know-cheers.

Sean
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 12:32 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Contact info for Wes?

Done. Thanks

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Contact info for Wes?

For the two for fisheries, let’s put David Travia, s.1
an update.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:28 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Contact info for Wes?

He’d be the person to track down in a jiffy if you needed

Do you have contact info for Wes? (Or an alternate program contact for the fisheries and salmon notes?) Need a

number to put in here.
Thanks!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager

250.361.8416
Communications: Meghan McRae 250 952-0622
Program: Wes Shoemaker 250 XXX-XXXX
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Session prep - QP

Location: s.15

Start: Wed 2018-08-29 2:00 PM

End: Wed 2018-08-29 2:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Required Attendees: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca); Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie

IRR:EX (AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca); Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 27, 2018 4:.01 PM
MINCAL, AGRI AGRI:EX

Accepted: Pre-Brief w/Jess, Meghan and Sarah (L)

11
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 27, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Declined: Session prep - QP
11"«.bscmlutu='.l\;f5'22
, . . s.22
Why don’t you propose a time that suits you Jonathan?
s.22

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: Session prep - QP

When: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: MIRR MO

Hey friends. $.22 can we move this?
When: Aug 27, 2018 1:00:00 PM
Where: g 15

12
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 24, 2018 3:09 PM

To: MINCAL, AGRI AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: COMMS Meeting w/Jess, Meghan and Sarah (LJ)
5.22

Meghan and Jess are of course welcome to meet without me, but would love to be there. Thanks for the invite

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2018, at 2:13 PM, MINCAL, AGRI AGRI:EX <MINCAL.AGRI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<mime-attachment.ics>

13
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 24, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: QP Prep

Thanks, will plan on being there

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 23, 2018, at 4:57 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778

587 4376

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: QP Prep

Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

Jonathan has asked that | set up a couple of QP Prep sessions prior to the House sitting in October. We
don’t have much time left in September and so | have slotted these session in on the following dates

and times for 45 minutes.

Sept. 19: 1:30 pm
Sept. 20: 8:45 am

Please confirm that you are available to attend both?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Oceans Protection Plan-media request

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Oceans Protection Plan-media request

Media request on OPP. This also went to Environment, they don’t seem certain on whether or not they’re
responding. I’ve asked them to share their planned response if they do, so we can align.

Any direction from the issues team on if one Minister should lead, or another? I understand Env. provided a
statement from Premier on OPP yesterday.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: "Bailey, lan" <IBailey(@globeandmail.com>

Date: 2018-08-23 4:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Dave.h.townsend@gov.bc.comca, robert.comboelens@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Oceans Protection Plan - Meeting tomorrow

Hi there,

Is there any comment from the ministry on goals for tomorrow's meeting involving ministers Heyman and
Popham and federal minister Wilkinson on the Oceans Protection Plan?

What are your ministry's /ministers' asks, on OPP, of her federal counterpart on this file?

Regards

lan Bailey

Sent from my iPhone

15
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Session prep

Location: s.15

Start: Thu 2018-08-23 12:00 PM

End: Thu 2018-08-23 1:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Required Attendees: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX

16

Page # 16 of 96 GCP-2019-90729



Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 22, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: line

* First Nations have extensive knowledge and a deep connection to the forests, waters and lands of
their territories. We are working to include this wisdom and experience in our approach to planning
around - and responding to — wildfires.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 22, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: FNLC news release

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 22, 2018 at 2:31:37 PM PDT

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX"
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don
PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FNLC news release

Thanks. Have flagged for EMBC/BCWS comms.

Will support them with messaging as appropriate.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey folks,
This NRjust came out from FNLC

https://twitter.com/FNSummit/status/1032376206727888897

Photo of NR attached
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778
587 4376

<FNLC-PR-re-FN-Impacts-from-2018-BC-Wildfires-Aug-22-2018-FINAL-pdf-image.jpg>
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 22, 2018 11:42 AM

To: MINCAL, AGRI AGRI:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-EMBC Prep w/Meghan, Jess and Sarah (LJ)

19
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 21, 2018 12:50 PM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHAEX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KMs

Thanks

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: KMs

All good!

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:27 PM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: KMs

Importance: High

Need these finalized by 1PM. Thanks

Sarah Marriott

Issues Manager
250.361.8416

Message:

« Every life lost is a tragedy.

« We are continuing to escalate action every day to save lives and connect people to
treatment and recovery supports.

« We have doubled the number of overdose prevention and safe consumption sites
across the province.

« Over 2,000 overdoses have been reversed at these sites in the last year.
« We increased the availability of naloxone kits.
« Tens of thousands of naloxone kits have been used to reverse overdoses.

« We have more than doubled the number of new people receiving opioid
substitution therapy.

20

Page # 20 of 96 GCP-2019-90729



We launched the Overdose Emergency Response Centre, including Community
Action Teams on the ground in communities most affected by the crisis.

We introduced legislation to toughen regulations on pill press machines to help
keep opioids off our streets.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 21, 2018 11:57 AM
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
FW: EMBARGO - DRAFT NR

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: EMBARGO - DRAFT NR

FYI

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca
p. 778-677-6651

From: Oliver, Jillian [mailto:Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: EMBARGO - DRAFT NR

Thanks Caitlin! Sonia is really excited about this funding and we are going to put out the below supportive
statement following the announcement.

Jillian

For immediate release
August 21, 2018

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

MLA Furstenau: Funding for Huu-ay-aht Social Services Project big step in right direction in turning

tide on child apprehension

Copyright
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Copyright

Media contact
Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 778-650-0597 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca

Jillian Oliver

Press Secretary

BC Green Party Caucus
250-882-6187
jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan; Oliver, Jillian

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: EMBARGO - DRAFT NR

Hi Evan and Jillian —

Please find attached a confidential DRAFT federal release; please consider this under embargo. MSF will be participating
in the event.

Best,

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

Session prep

s.15

Thu 2018-08-23 12:00 PM
Thu 2018-08-23 1:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 20, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Indigenous-related QA

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Indigenous-related QA

Hi Kim,

As requested, here are some Q&As you may want to include in the Premier’s package for tomorrow.

s.13
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

Message:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 20, 2018 8:54 AM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

KMs for PJH - 10:30 deadline

High

« Too many people are forced to choose between filling the prescriptions they need and
other essentials like rent and food.

. S.13

» B.C. supports a national PharmaCare program to help lower prescription drug costs and
increase access for people, and address the issue of high-cost and specialty drugs at the

national level.

« We are committed to working with other provinces and the federal government on
adequate and secure long-term federal funding to make sure people can access the

drugs they need.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 19, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Messaging for fires-AGRI

Thanks Meghan. Appreciate it
Passing this on to you Aileen just so you have it for the weekend
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 18, 2018 at 8:28:29 AM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX"
<Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Messaging for fires-AGRI

FYI-
Here is some messaging regarding agricultural support for wildfire impacted regions, in case you need it.
The info in here is fluid. This was current as at 4:30 Friday afternoon, | think the only addition since is

s.13
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Sent from my iPhone
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 6:17 PM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: FYl -s.22

Just FYl -5.22

Tim is around if you need anything

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Michael,

Forgot to mention 8.22

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 17, 2018 6:16 PM

Snoddon. Michael AEST:EX

Fy| -s.22

If something urgent crops up, you can contact Tim Howlett at Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca or 250.208.4828. I'm sure it'll be

quiet though.
Have a great weekend,
Sarah Marriott

Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: FYl -s.22

Hi all,

Just Fy1 522

If you need anything wildfire related, contact Aileen. Otherwise Tim is around for anything else.

I’'ve passed that on to your CDs too.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: Wildfire KMs

Attachments: CP Media Request_17Aug2018_FINAL.docx

Here’s the final version from the CP media request

Was signed off by MIRR ADMs and went through EMBC and FLNRO.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

RESPONSES

Our top priority is the safety of all British Columbians, including First Nation communities.

We have escalated our response to fighting the wildfires throughout B.C. by declaring a state of
emergency and requesting federal assistance.

These actions will give us access to the additional resources we need to battle the wildfire
situation, protect property and ensure the safety of British Columbians, including First Nations.

We are committed to supporting First Nation communities who have been hard hit by B.C.'s
wildfire situation.

EMBC has provided Emergency Social Services support, including billeting and commercial
accommodation, meals, clothing, incidentals, pet care, emergency transportation, and emotional
support through community agencies to all affected First Nation communities.

They have also provided communications systems, disaster psycho-social supports, HEPA filters
to increase indoor air quality, and emergency social services (ESS) for all ordered evacuees.

On Wednesday, we opened a group lodging centre in Burns Lake for 200 people, including
members from Cheslatta, Nee-Tahi-Buhn, and Skin-Tyee First Nations.

We are having daily calls with affected First Nation communities to answer questions, provide
assistance and support, including helping with forms, resource requests and notifications and
expense eligibility.

Response agencies have put in place a number of new processes and resources to improve how
we engage and partner with Indigenous communities, including Indigenous liaisons in Provincial
Regional Emergency Operation Centres.

First Nations have extensive knowledge and a deep connection to the forests, waters and lands of
their territories. We are working to include this wisdom and experience in our approach to planning
around - and responding to — wildfires.
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Given the unpredictable behaviour of this year’s wildfires and the number of significant wildfires in
all areas of the province, we’re bringing in the additional resources we need to keep people and
communities as safe as possible.

We heard that some First Nations expressed concern about communication on wildfires between
the Nations and the Province.

As a result, we have increased our communication with First Nations, and reached out to specific
nations that have expressed concern. The Provincial Regional Emergency Operation Centre has
been communicating daily with Nadleh Whut’en Nation, and provincial staff met with community
leaders August 16",

The BC Wildfire Service, Emergency Management BC, and Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation staff are working closely with the First Nations Health Authority, Indigenous
Services Canada, First Nations community members and members of the First Nations Leadership
Council to find ways to provide support to communities in the ways they need.

The BC Wildfire Service is doing risk assessments and connecting with representatives from First
Nations communities.

In addition, in support of the provincial emergency structure, the Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation staff are working at the Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre in Victoria
and the Provincial Regional Emergency Operation Centres (PREOCs) in Prince George and
Terrace, as well as at a joint Emergency Operation Centre with the Tahltan Nation in Dease Lake, to
assist PREOCs in ensuring appropriate support for Indigenous communities and to address all
requests and concerns as promptly as possible.

Emergency Management BC has been coordinating daily, regional calls to ensure that wildfire
experts, First Nations emergency management professionals and First Nations leaders are
equipped with the most up-to-date information.

Ensuring the safety of First Nations members and communities, and supporting the health needs
and basic essentials for evacuees from their communities, remains a top priority for all of the
agencies involved.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Porter,
Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Issues note on Workforce Development Agreement

Looks great Stephen — really appreciate you all turning that around.
Will let you know if | need anything else, but that should cover it nicely.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Issues note on Workforce Development Agreement

Hi Sarah,
s.22

Attached is the updated issues note on the Workforce Development Agreement™" o)
please let me know if you need anything else on this file.

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

Thanks Rodney. $-22
Sarah Marriott

Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 17,2018 1:23 PM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
RE: For Review - Saudi KMs

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: For Review - Saudi KMs

Looks good to me

Respectfully,

Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile 250 889-7494

>0n Aug 17, 2018, at 1:11 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> providing
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: PLS REVIEW - Op-ed Tuition Waivers
Attachments: KM_Op-Ed Tuition Waivers_Aug16_419pm_sm.docx

Sarena asked me to review this and get it back to you today.

My thoughts attached — like where it’s headed broadly, just an opportunity to more strongly highlight the program’s
take up.

Hope that’s helpful. Happy to look at a final copy.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: PLS REVIEW - Op-ed Tuition Waivers

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: PLS REVIEW - Op-ed Tuition Waivers

Hi Sarena,
Please review the attached op-ed for tuition waivers.
Thanks,

Jennifer Fernandes | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Office: 250.952.6400
Mobile: 250.889.8370 |email: jennifer.fernandes@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17,2018 1:11 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: For Review - Saudi KMs

Hi all,

Below are some draft KMs for PJH on the Saudi situation for his media avail with the Prime Minister next week.
Can you please take a looks at them today? Open to your tweaks and suggestions.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

s.13;5.16
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s.13;5.16
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 16, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: IN

Attachments: EMBC - FN 2018 Wildfire.docx

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - MSF Email to First Nations - Wildfires

FYI

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FYI - MSF Email to First Nations - Wildfires

Hi Sarah,

I've attached an IN with information we’ve been able to gather this morning. We will continue to update.
Thanks,

Jordan Turner

Communications Manager | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: (250) 896-1928
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 16, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Mavis Li, Global Chinese Press - mental health support for
international students

Attachments: Media Request - International Students_sm.docx

Attached.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Media Request - Mavis Li, Global Chinese Press - mental health support for international students

Thanks Sarah. I’'mS-22 and working just from a phone and can’t see track changes. | think it’s heading in the right
direction though. Can you accept and send back along for Will and | to look at?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My quick cut at a rewrite is attached in track changes.

Still fairly drafty — don’t expect that it would be the final version. But if you like the spirit of the edits, |
can accept the changes and finalize it a bit more for you to look at and tweak yourselves.

Whatever is most helpful for you both.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Media Request - Mavis Li, Global Chinese Press - mental health support for international
students

From: Sorochan, Craig GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
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<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX <Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Request - Mavis Li, Global Chinese Press - mental health support for international
students

Hi,
The request is now a QA with responses from the ministry.

| have revised and included content regarding non-English language supports/indicate where services
are available. I've also added language around encouraging students to reach out for help.

Please let me know if any further revisions are needed.
Thanks,

Craig

Media Request
Subject: International students -- mental health

Reporter: Mavis Li, Global Chinese Press
604-321-5586

Request: This is Mavis Li from a Chinese Media Company Global Chinese Press Inc.

We would like to invite you to have an email interview to talk about the International
student's mental health, which will publish in our printed Education Guide Fall in
September so that to offer

the lasted information for Chinese Community.

First of all, please let us give you a brief background: Last year an international student
named Linhai Yu committed suicide due to the psychological issues in BC. Itis an alert
for us that we should do something to help these international students who have
psychological issues.

Recommended Response: Send info from the Ministry of Education and the
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training.

Her questions are followed by responses from the Ministry of Education:

Q1) How many international students in CANADA AND BC? What is the
percentage of Chinese students?
Response 1:

Please see this information from the Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training:

In 2017, there were 152,390 international students with study permits in B.C. studying
at all levels, including an estimated:
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. 59,985 in public post-secondary.
. 71,967 in private post-secondary.
. 20,438 in elementary and secondary.

Canada Wide International students come from over 80 countries/markets. The top 10
markets include:

China (47,905)

India (29,735)

South Korea (12,710)
Japan (6,840)

Brazil (5,810)

USA (5,330)

Mexico (4,365)
Vietnam (3,700)
Taiwan (2,465)

0. Saudi Arabia (2,450)

S2OCeNOIORON=

Q2) In your opinion, what caused some international students would have
psychological issues?
s.13

Q3) Do federal government and the BC government have some policies to help
them? if not, would you mind tell us the future plan?

s.13
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s.13

Note: Please connect with the Federal Government to discuss their programs.

Q4) What should the international student do if they think they have mental
problems? Does each school have its own mental-health counselors to provide
help for international students? How it works ?

Response 4:

s.13
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Page 44 of 96
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



s.13

Deadline Tuesday, August 17, 2018 12:00 PM

<Media Request - International Students sm.docx>
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 15, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: KMs 2

Something like: “We are working with our federal partners and are looking to them to ensure they fully exercise
their responsibility to address fish health and protect wild salmon.”

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

On the role of the Federal government...
« The federal government has primary responsibility for fish farms.
« Minister Popham has had conversations with the Federal Minister and | understand he
recognizes things need to change.
« s.13

« We are actively engaged with the federal government to make sure farming operations
do not put our wild salmon stocks at risk.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 15, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: KMs

| would just replace their bullets with the top 2 ones here?

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

Message:

« It’s an absolutely tragic story. | think | speak for all British Columbians - the state of our

Southern Resident Killer Whales is deeply concerning.

e S.13

» Our government is taking action on our end to protect wild salmon with our new Wild
Salmon Advisory Council and rigorous new requirements for salmon farming tenures.

» But it will take all hands on deck. With the federal government at the table working
collaboratively, | believe we can develop a strategy that will protect our wild salmon
stocks for Southern Resident Killer Whales and British Columbians alike.

What’s your take on Jonathan Wilkinson, the new minister at DFO?

« | welcome a federal fisheries minister from B.C.

« I'm hopeful that collaboration between the federal and provincial governments will
continue to grow as we work to support healthy oceans and coastal communities.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 15, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: IN

Works for me

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: IN

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: IN

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: IN

Revised statement from Minister.

Hi Travis;

Thanks for your email. Here’s some background that may be of interest as well as a statement you can attribute to
Melanie Mark, Advanced Education, Skills and Training Minister.

Provincial legislation gives institution Boards the autonomy to set tuition and fees for international students. The tuition
and fees are intended to cover the full cost of their education, including direct and support services costs. A cap could
create a situation where public post-secondary institutions are not able to recover the full cost of international
students’ studies.

International students are expected to pay the full cost of their education — no provincial funding goes to support
international student tuition. For domestic students, gov’t funding offsets some of the cost of post-secondary
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education. With this greater involvement and oversight, gov’t also caps allowable tuition increases for domestic
students at 2% annually.

Last month, the impact of international education was discussed at the BC Council for International Education’s annual
summer conference. The conference topics and discussions are informing the development of a renewed provincial
approach to international education and will address many of the issues discussed in the report from the BC Federation
of Students.

“Students from across the globe recognize British Columbia as a welcoming and inclusive study destination that offers
quality education and training.

“Unlike domestic students, international students are expected to pay the cost of their studles and supports without
investment from the Province. ; Uk rdany

“We're developing a strategic, balanced approach to international education that centers on a positive and quality
student experience, values diversity, and considers long term sustainability—not just enrollment numbers. We welcome
all perspectives on international education and will review the report from the BC Federation of Students for input into
our strategic framework.”

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:42 PM

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
and fees are intended to cover the full cost of their education, including direct and support services costs.

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
quality education and training. International students pay tuition fees that reflect the full cost of their studies.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: IN

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: IN

| left track changes in the secondary bullets if that’s the position you want to take.

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: IN
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 15, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG
Thanks!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG

Hi Sarah,

0k, so we will do this on Sept. 4", at 9:30 am, so just call in when you can! Call in details are below.

Conference call details:
Dial In:$.15;5.17

s.15;s.17 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: s.15;5.17

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG

Perfect, thanks very much Connie!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG

Ok, perfect, | will let you know when confirmed and send you call in details.
Yes, this is separate from the staff level meeting! Stay tuned!

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG

Hi Connie,

s.22

.22 , | could dial in on a listen-in basis during that time? But please plan whatever works
for MISF and Laurel during that time and I'll jump in if | can.

Apologies that | won’t be able to be there in person — many thanks for the invite. This is separate from the staff level
briefing the week before?

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Meeting w/ MSF re: LNG
Importance: High

Hello Sarah,

I’'m setting up a meeting with MSF and Laurel Nash, our ADM, re: LNG for September 4™ and | have between 9:30 and
11:00 am available, are you available for say 45 minutes anytime during that time?

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
Sent: August 15, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: MIRR clips

Link to Global story: https://globalnews.ca/news/4387331/first-nation-fraser-lake-frustrated-lack-firefighting-support/

Other clips below

Sarah Marriott

Issues Manager

250.361.8416

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:57 AM
Subject: CBYG: Nooski - Ormond Lake camp

CBYG (CBC Prince George)

15-Aug-2018 07:31

Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.

CBYG (CBC Prince George)

14-Aug-2018 14:30

Quoted: Dominique Lorette (sp)
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Copyright

CKNW (Vancouver)

14-Aug-2018 16:00

Copyright
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 3:58 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Climate NR

Thanks Meghan! Appreciate it.
And thanks for taking the time to connect today.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Climate NR

Hi Sarah, as discussed, for sharing.
Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 14, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: FW: CBYG: Wildfire displaces addictions treatment I

FYI

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:52 PM
Subject: CBYG: Wildfire displaces addictions treatment

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
Attachments:

Hi Caitlin,

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 14, 2018 3:43 PM

Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
FW: Climate NR

2018AGRI0057-001581.pdf

FYI - attached is the AGRI NR that is going out tomorrow.

You can connect with Sam and Jessica around any sharing/questions etc.

Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 2:22 PM
To: MINCAL, EDUC EDUCEX
Subject: Accepted: FW: Weekly Communications Meeting
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

“Government has been following this case as it worked its way through the courts. The decisions
just came down, and we will be taking the time to carefully review the rulings, but it appears
consistent with our government’s values. Our government continues to work to build a just and
inclusive province where all feel welcome, regardless of their sexual orientation, gender identity,
race, religion or background.”

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Cc: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: today

That makes so much more sense! :) Sounds good
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So sorry Justine — | meant 11:40am, not 11:00am. ... with Wes, Chris and Jess.

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and
any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: today

Hi,

Can you please make a calendar event for MO Checkin with conf call details for 11 am, inviting Wes, Jess
and Chris?

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

Not at all. (And apologies S.22

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 13, 2018, at 7:35 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 13, 2018 7:41 PM
Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Re: Tmmrw at 11

> Hi, Trust you won’t mind if | invite our new EA and MA Jess. :) Sent

> from my iPhone
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$.15:5.19 GCPE:EX

From: $.15;8.19 GCPE:EX
Sent: August 13, 2018 1:02 PM
To: s.15;s.19 GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue note - cannabis

That’s perfect. Was looking for that broad stuff.

$.15:5.19

From:s.15;5.19 GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:30 PM
To:s.15;5.19 GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Issue note - cannabis

These don’t have anything about upcoming AGRI decisions. You may need to get that from the AGRI Ministry.

s.15;5.19

From:s.15;5.19 GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:22 PM

To:s.15:5.19 GCPE:EX;s.15:5.19 GCPE:EX

Ccis. 15519  PSSG:EX;s.15:s.19 PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Issue note - cannabis

His.15;5.19

Attached are our INs on Cannabis which include the most recent announcement information.
Let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks,
s.15;5.19

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General |Government of British Columbia
s.15;5.19

From:s.15:5.19 GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:08 AM

To:5.15:5.19 GCPE:EXs.15:5.19
Cc:8.15;8.19  PSSG:EXs.15:5.19 $.15:5.19 PSSG:EXS.15:5.19

s.15:5.19 GCPE:EXs.15:5.19
Subject: RE: Issue note - cannabis
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His.13;5.19 can send you are most recent IN.

Working on doing an update at UBCM

From:5.15;5.19 GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:04 AM
To:5.15;5.19 GCPE:EX

Cc:s.15'5.19 PSSG:EX;s.15;5.19 PSSG:EX
Subject: Issue note - cannabis

Hi!

Do you have any recent issue notes or BNs on cannabis? Just trying to get a sense of where we are at in the process, and

if any steps are coming up.
Thanks!

$.15;5.19
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 10, 2018 8:27 PM
Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Accepted: Check-In Lunch
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 4.01 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Update meeting

Stephanie — let us know when would work for you?
Looks like you're quite booked up in the calendar.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Update meeting

Yes, sounds very good. Anytime Mon or Tues.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam,

Ran into Stephanie yesterday, she mentioned that she will need to brief Suzanne C. on the committee’s

interim report next week.

Unless you two have connected in the meantime, thought it would be a good opportunity for the three

of us to debrief the announcement and chat about the fall.

Would you have time early next week for this Sam?
Sarah
Sarah Marriott

Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 2:47 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Notes requested

Thanks for this — will read with interest.
Happy to chat about the note you sent over yesterday whenever it suits you.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Notes requested

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX" <Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 10, 2018 at 9:50:29 AM PDT

To: "Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Notes requested
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 9, 2018 2:34 PM
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Accepted: Introductory Meeting
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 9, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: KMs

Haven’t heard from Jonathan, but something like this will do.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

Key Messages:

s.13

e Truth and reconciliation includes taking a hard look at painful chapters in our
shared history.
s.13

e Qur government is working on our end to build a new relationship with
Indigenous people built on partnership and respect.

e We're working directly with First Nations on topics like Indigenous child
welfare and aquaculture reform.

e We're also making major investments in community priorities like Indigenous
language revitalization and on-reserve housing.

72

Page # 69 of 96 GCP-2019-90729



Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:

Sent: August 9, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: New Time Proposed: Introductory Meeting
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Health KMs

Attachments: 2018.08.08 - Health KMs for Ministers.docx

See attached — hope that'’s helpful.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 8, 2018 12:31 PM
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Accepted: Introductory Meeting
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 8, 2018 9:40 AM

Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Re: ALR NR

On Aug 8, 2018, at 9:19 AM, Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

c. 778-677-6651

caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Sarah LASS:EX" <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>
Date: August 8, 2018 at 9:06:04 AM PDT

To: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX" <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ALR NR

Hi Sam,

Thanks again for the briefing yesterday. Here’s our news release just FYl — going out in a

minute.

Sarah

Sarah Miller

Policy & Issues Manager

BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-387-8358 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If
you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message.

<B.C. Green Caucus welcomes ALR report, urges government to act on house ....pdf>
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
August 8, 2018 8:55 AM
Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Accepted: Media prep

77

Page # 74 of 96 GCP-2019-90729



Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Finals - Government receives independent report from Committee for Revitalizing

the ALR and ALC

Thanks Rob

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
Subject: Finals - Government receives independent report from Committee for Revitalizing the ALR and ALC

Hi Sam, no changes from the last batch, just a final, formatted version of the NR.

The committee, ALC and BCAC have all been given a heads up and copies of the release in confidence, and I'll have a
draft media response for reporters in situations when MLP is not available, for review in the morning.

Otherwise we're all set for 9 am.

Robert Boelens

Government Communications and Public Engagement Ministry of Agriculture
250 882 2485

Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Supplies

Other than spiral bound notebooks, I'm good.
Thanks for organizing this!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: Supplies

Does anyone need any office supplies?

Sheila Matthen
Issues Manager | 250-893-5218
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: updated

Looks good from my end. Thanks Rodney.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: updated

Looks great thanks.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: updated

“This is an evolving situation. There are approximately 2,450 students from Saudi Arabia studying at all levels in British
Columbia.

“The first and foremost concern is the well-being of all students. Our universities, colleges and institutes are working to
clarify the situation and determine how current and incoming students might be affected. It's important that impacted
students receive support as needed.

“The B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training is continuing to monitor the situation and is in close
contact with the post-secondary sector.

“Questions regarding situation with Saudi Arabia should be directed to the federal government.”

Respectfully,

Rodney Porter | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250.889.7494 |email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Friday planning meetings

No worries — have a fantastic long weekend!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: Friday planning meetings

Hi Sarah and Sarena,

22

been going well!

| won’t be at our weekly planning meeting. Hope the week has

Thanks,

Leila Farmer | Director
Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office
Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg

15

Ah fantastic. I'll find you somewhere between theS'

See you tomorrow,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Mtg

and we can figure out what works best.

When: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Wheres.15

Sounds great Sarah! I'm just a few doors down from thes. 15 ; we might also just be able to use

the®1® ifit's not in use.

See you tomorrow!

Chris

Chris Wieczorek
Interim Executive Assistant to Hon. Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture for the B.C. Government

C: 250.812.5463 | 0: 250.387.1023 | PO Box 9043 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9E2
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Mtg
s.15

Fri 2018-08-03 10:00 AM
Fri 2018-08-03 11:00 AM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Check-in

Location: s.15

Start: Thu 2018-08-02 1:00 PM

End: Thu 2018-08-02 1:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Required Attendees: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Hope this time suits — looks like calendars are clear.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Emailing: IN_EpiPens_Aug 01_18_FINAL

Fantastic - thanks Laura!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: Emailing: IN_EpiPens_Aug 01_18 FINAL

Here you go! Sorry for the delay on this one -- was just finalized last night!

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

IN_EpiPens_Aug 01_18 FINAL

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 5:30 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: KMs

Sounds good! Thanks

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 5:18 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: KMs

Will do later tonight - and will cc you.
Respectfully,
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494

On Aug 1, 2018, at 5:13 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fantastic — thank you. Looks great. I'll let you pass that on to Sarena if that suits?

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: KMs

Looks good. Clean copy attached.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: KMs

Would something like this suit?

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
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250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 4:16 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: QA

Fantastic - thanks. Am in meetings until end of day, but will work on this this evening and flip it back to you first thing
tomorrow if that suits?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2018, at 3:51 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

And here’s early draft of the NR. | can already see the paragraphs | need to cut...
Feel free to edit/adjust as necessary!

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:13 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: QA

My crack at some QA questions — you will likely have others/edits/suggestions.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

<NR_ALR_ALC_Revit_Committee_Report_Aug_1_Draft 1_.docx>
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: CHNL: Christian - harm reduction strategies R

FYI

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:07 PM
Subject: CHNL: Christian - harm reduction strategies

CHNL (Kamloops)

01-Aug-2018 14:02

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

Sent: August 1, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Session Prep for MIRR
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 10:42 AM
To: MINCAL, MMHA MMHA:EX

Accepted: Teleconference - Follow up - Minister, Anna, Alex, Meaghan, Neilane, Taryn,

Subject:
Miranda, Eric, Sarah
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 10:41 AM
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

Sent: August 1, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OSA report

Fantastic — thank you both.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OSA report

Slight update here

Kristy Anderson

Director, Communications

Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OSA report

Here you go — apologies for not sending this one earlier!!

Laura Heinze

Manager, Media Relations and Issues, Ministry of Health
778-698-7122 cell: 250-213-1824
Laura.Heinze@gov.bc.ca
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

August 1, 2018 10:08 AM

McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Accepted: Call to discuss NR timing
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 8:26 AM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Time for a call this AM?

Absolutely. 11/11:30 would work nicely for me, but | can be flexible if you’ve got stuff going on this morning Sam
Sent from my iPhone

>0nAug 1, 2018, at 8:17 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Let me know what time works for both of you. I’'m in meetings this afternoon.

> Thx,

> Meghan

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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